

Kojo Patrick

Ghana

 kojopatrick84@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/kojo-patrick-43bb87ab](https://www.linkedin.com/in/kojo-patrick-43bb87ab)

 <https://github.com/thekojopatrick>

Summary

Experienced UI/UX designer and a Frontend developer skilled in Figma,HTML, CSS, Javascript, React,Next & Typescript with strong sense in business development with a Bachelor of Science (BSc). With over 3 years experience in tech. Built,Designed,Managed teams and Shipped application of various kind, from fintech,ecommerce to music apps. Basically I Design,Build and talk about Products.

Experience

Business Development Executive

BUH Energie Resources Ltd

Feb 2022 - Present (5 months +)

As a Business Development Executive in collaboration with top-level management, my goal is to contribute new ideas for company growth, use my knowledge in the IT sector, its products, and services to look for new ways to improve service quality and build off of existing offerings.

IT Manager

BUH Energie Resources Ltd

Jan 2022 - Present (6 months +)

As an IT Manager developing and implementing IT policy, infrastructures, and best practice guides for the organization has been my daily goal.

Founder / Creative Lead

Eadith Studios

Sep 2021 - Present (10 months +)

I design & build cool MVPs for startups to gain a competitive advantage in the Africa market space.

UI/UX Designer

Freelance

Jan 2020 - Mar 2022 (2 years 3 months)

Web Developer

BUH Energie Resources Ltd

Nov 2021 - Jan 2022 (3 months)

UX Developer / Frontend Developer

Spoke

Mar 2021 - Nov 2021 (9 months)

Implementing pixel-perfect design from Figma to Code. Worked on the company Landing page and User Dashboard.

 **Product Designer**

GIT PLUS

Aug 2019 - Jan 2021 (1 year 6 months)

 **Information Technology Officer**

Golden Star Resources Ltd.

Jan 2018 - Feb 2018 (2 months)

Education

 **University of Professional Studies ,Accra(UPSA)**

Bachelor of Science (BSc), Information Technology Management

2015 - 2019

 **St.Mary's Boys senior high,Takoradi.**

Business Management,Accounting,Economnics

2012 - 2015

Skills

User Interface Design • Web Development • Product Design • Project Management • Front-End Development • Start-ups • UX Research • Team Leadership • React.js • Team Building